

THE HIGHLAND RAILWAY SOCIETY

Highland Railway 4mm scale kits and components. May 2011

This list attempts to catalogue kits and components which are or have been available to modellers including those no longer available - which may appear on the second hand market. Only items specific to the HR or sufficiently similar to be useful to HR modellers are included.

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, readers are advised to check details with manufacturers before ordering. No attempt is made to comment on the quality of the kits or components or reliability of supply. Society members can ask for feedback and advice on HRSchat.

A list like this is never complete or up to date and we advise modellers to look on individual suppliers' websites and www.ukmodelshops.co.uk and www.clag.org.uk for new models and up to date availability. A separate list of contact details of suppliers is included on www.hrsoc.org.uk and those contact details are not repeated here. If you notice any errors or significant omissions, please contact us at trade@hrsoc.org.uk.

A note on Lochgorm Kits: This range is being continually expanded and modellers are advised to check with Lochgorm Kits for new additions.

A note on Falcon Brassworks – May 2011: This range has recently been taken over by new owners and kits are in the process of being re-introduced please check with Falcon about the availability of individual kits. These kits have been available under the Falcon Brass and in most cases Jidenco brands. Successive owners have improved some of the range, a process the new owners will continue.

Contents

1	Loc	ocomotives3			
	1.1	Complete Kits	3		
	1.2	Mainframes	5		
	1.3	Smoke box door	6		
	1.4	Chimneys	6		
	1.5	Dome	6		
	1.6	Safety valve and whistle	6		
	1.7	Safety, clack and smokebox valves	7		
	1.8	Buffers	7		
	1.9	Wheels	7		
	1.10	Cabside numberplates	7		
	1.11	Cab roof	7		
	1.12	Loco Lamps	7		
	1.13	Backhead	8		
	1.14	Loco tablet catchers	8		
	1.15	Coupling rod and valve gear sets	8		
	1.16	Cylinder lubricators	8		
	1.17	Tenders	9		
	1.18	Tender Frames	9		
	1.19	Tender Axleboxes	9		
	1.20	General	9		
	1.21	Transfers	9		
	1.22	Paints	.10		
2	Coa	ches	.10		
	2.1	Complete Kits	.10		
	2.2	Axleboxes	.13		
	2.3	Bogies and Underframes	.13		
	2.4	Transfers: Carriages and non-passenger Coaching Stock	.14		
	2.5	Paints			
3	Wag	gons	.14		
	3.1	Complete Kits	.14		
	3.2	Buffers	.16		
	3.3	Axleboxes	.16		
	3.4	Brake gear	.16		
	3.5	Wagon plates	.16		
	3.6	Wagon sheets	.17		
	3.7	Transfers	.17		
	3.8	Paints	.17		
4		side			
	4.1	Complete Buildings			
	4.2	Architectural Parts - Station Platform Awnings and Awning Brackets			
	4.3	Signal & Signal Box Components, Point Levers, etc.			
	4.4	Other Lineside	.20		

1 Locomotives

1.1 Complete Kits

Loco	Supplier	Comment
	Highland Railway Society	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears
2-4-0 d	designed by Iain Rice	wheels and couplings.
		No Longer Available.
Duke 4-4-0 L	ochgorm Kits HRL3	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears
		wheels and couplings.
		(5522 models kit is the same kit)
T 1040T	- I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Ed. II. 12 LE
Jones Tank 2-4-0T F (later 4-4-0T)	Falcon Brassworks LK28	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears wheels and couplings.
(latel 4-4-01)		Availability – check with Falcon
		Transport of the control of the cont
Skye Bogie 4-4-0 F	alcon Brassworks LK55	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears
		wheels and couplings.
		Availability – check with Falcon
Strath 4-4-0	ochgorm Kits HRL2	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears
		wheels and couplings.
		(5522 models kit is the same kit)
"Yankee" Tank	Alan Gibson	Etched brass kit excluding motor, gears and
4-4-0T	lian Cibbon	couplings
		Not currently available but limited runs are
		possible – express interest to Alan Gibson
Big (Jones) Goods	OJH Ref. K18	Whitemetal kit, Romford wheels excluding
Class 4-6-0	Don Ner. KTO	motor, gears and couplings
		The state of the s
	Falcon Brassworks Ref.	Etched brass kit excluding motor gears
	_K78	wheels and couplings.
		Availability – check with Falcon
Special Tank P	Peter K/Kemilway.	Etched brass kit excluding motor, gears,
	Ref. PK5/84	couplings and wheels
Class 2-4-0T		
Loch Class L	ochgorm Kits Ref. HRL1	Etched brass kit excluding motor, gears and
4-4-0	J	wheels
	N. I. D. (1/6 c	
	DJH Ref. K29	Whitemetal kit excluding motor, gears and
		couplings Not currently available – limited runs may
		be possible
		,
Small Ben 4-4-0 F	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK08	HR with 6-wheel tender – etched brass
		excluding motor, gears, couplings and
		wheels. Availability check with Falcon
		Availability official with Falcoff
	alcon Brassworks Ref.	LMS with plain dome, separate slide valves

	LK201	and 8-wheel tender – etched brass
		excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK202	LMS with plain dome, separate slide valves and 6-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK203	LMS/BR with flat top dome, Ross pop valves, CR chimney and 6-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	NuCast (Autocom) Ref. NC217	Whitemetal kit excluding motor, gears and couplings. 6w tender Moulds worn but could be made available subject to sufficient orders.
0-6-0 Goods Class (Barneys)	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK125	6-wheel tender – (etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels) Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK128	8-wheel tender – (etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels) Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK204	HR/LMS/BR with plain dome, separate slide valves and 8-wheel tender – (etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels) Availability check with Falcon
	DJH Ref. K36	Whitemetal kit excluding motor, gears and couplings. Available
Castle Class 4-6-0	DJH ref K37	Castle 1 with 8 wheeled tender – whitemetal and etched brass hybrid kit, excluding motor gears and couplings. Available
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK352	Castle I with 8-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK353	Castle II with 8-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels Availability check with Falcon

Passenger Tank Class 0-4-4T (Drummond)	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK07	Etched brass kit, excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
Big Ben Class 4-4-0	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK127	8-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels.
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK349	6-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK347	Superheated boiler with 6-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK348	Superheated boiler with 8-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
39 Class Banking Tank Class 0-6-4T	NuCast (Autocom) Ref. NC216	Whitemetal, brass chassis excluding motor, gears and couplings – moulds worn but could be made available subject to sufficient orders.
River Class 4-6-0	DJH Ref. K66	Whitemetal and etched brass hybrid excluding motor, gears and couplings Available
"73" Class - Snaigow and Durn 4-4-0's	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK71	Etched brass kit excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
Superheated Goods Class 4-6-0 (sometimes called "Clan goods")	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK72	etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
Clan Class 4-6-0	Falcon Brassworks Ref. LK70	6-wheel tender – etched brass excluding motor, gears, couplings and wheels. Availability check with Falcon
Stroudley Lochgorm Tank 0-6-0T	Dean Sidings "Highland Terrier"	Resin Cast body kit to fit proprietary chassis or, with modifications, etched chassis kit.

1.2 Mainframes

Rebuilt	Alan Gibson Ref. GLM1-257	Milled brass
Strathpeffer Tank		
Class		
0-4-4T		

Big (Jones) Goods	Alan Gibson Ref. GLM1-255	Profile Milled Brass (for DJH body)
	Lochgorm Kits HRL4	Etched Nickel silver designed for DJH body
Loch	Alan Gibson Ref. GLM1-251	Profile Milled Brass (for DJH body)
0-6-0 Goods (Barneys)	Alan Gibson Ref. GLM1-263	Profile Milled Brass – not in current catalogue
0-6-4T Banking Tank	Alan Gibson Ref. GLM1-111	Profile Milled Brass

1.3 Smoke box door

Loch /Duke/Strath	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA8	Cast Brass

1.4 Chimneys

Jones (short and tall)	Alan Gibson Ref.4M838/839	Cast brass
Jones (Strath)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA10	Cast brass
Jones (Duke)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA11	Cast brass
Jones (Loch)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA1	Cast brass
Yankee tank (Drummond)	Alan Gibson Ref.4M743	Turned brass
Yankee tank (Dubs)	Alan Gibson Ref. 4M744	Turned brass
From any Falcon loco kit	Falcon Brassworks	Turned Brass – check availability before ordering

1.5 Dome

Jones style	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA2	Lost wax cast brass
Jones (tall)	Alan Gibson Ref. 4M840	Lost wax cast brass

1.6 Safety valve and whistle

Jones style	Alan Gibson Ref. 4M841	Lost wax cast brass
Jones style	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA3	Lost wax cast brass

"Yankee" tank	Alan Gibson Ref 4M728	
Ramsbottom		

1.7 Safety, clack and smokebox valves

Yankee tank smokebox valves	Alan Gibson Ref. 4M745	Lost wax brass
Yankee tank clack valves	Alan Gibson Ref. 4M746	Lost wax brass

1.8 Buffers

Drummond Standard	Alan Gibson Ref. 4910	Brass shanks, sprung with steel heads
Early locomotive "stepped shank"	Highland Railway Society	Lost wax brass casting (not sprung)

1.9 Wheels

"Loch" Drivers	Alan Gibson Ref. G4874H	Plastic wheel, steel tyre

1.10 Cabside numberplates

Any loco	Guilplates	Etched (brass), cut out and painted etched to order
Any loco	Bill Bedford (now Mousa Models)	Etched brass - Service not currently advertised
Small range	The Sussex Modeller	Check availability
Small range	Kings Cross Plates	Etched brass painted While stocks last
Moderate Range	Highland Railway Society	Etched brass While stocks last

1.11 Cab roof

Jones	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA6	Lost wax cast brass

1.12 Loco Lamps

Set	Caley Coaches CF29	For CR locos but useful for HR includes
		double lens lamps and red white (and
		green) brilliants

1.13 Backhead

Loch and Big Goods	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA5	Lost wax cast brass
Jones	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA12	Etched

1.14Loco tablet catchers

Any loco	Highland Railway Society	Lost wax
Manson tablet catcher set	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI6	Etched

1.15 Coupling rod and valve gear sets

Skye Bogie	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1113 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Yankee Tank	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1111 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Big Goods	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1112 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Loch	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1116 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
0-6-0 Goods (Barney)	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1114 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Castle	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1115 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Passenger Tank (0-4-4T Drummond)	Bill Bedford Ref. SFK1110 (now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Etched fold up crosshead assembly	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA13	

1.16 Cylinder lubricators

Jones running plate fitting	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA4	2 off - Lost wax castings
Cylinder lubricators	Caley Coaches CF26	Cast brass for CR locos

1.17Tenders

Small Ben & "Barney" 8- wheel	Falcon Brass Ref. TK030	Etched brass excluding wheels
"Barney" 6-wheel	Falcon Brass Ref. TK023	Etched brass excluding wheels
Cumming "Snaigow" Class	Falcon Brass Ref. TK022	Etched brass excluding wheels
Cumming Clan Class	Falcon Brass Ref. TK027	Etched brass excluding wheels

1.18 Tender Frames

Big Goods	Bill Bedford Ref. CES124 (Now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Small Ben	Bill Bedford Ref. CES125 (Now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised
Superheated Goods	Bill Bedford Ref. CES126 (Now Mousa Models)	Not currently advertised

1.19Tender Axleboxes

Jones Tender	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA9	
(Strath/Duke)		
Jones Tender	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLA7	
(Loch)		

1.20 General

Falcon Brassworks will supply white-metal castings as well as the chassis from their wide	Check availability with Falcon
Lochgorm Kits will supply lost wax castings from their Duke, Strath and Loch HR locomotive kits.	

1.21 Transfers

HR's & numerals	Fox Transfers FRH-4514	Water Slide decals
Loco names	Fox Transfers FRH-4515	Water Slide decals
Loco names	Fox Transfers FRH-4516	Water Slide decals
Loco names	Fox Transfers FRH-4517	Water Slide decals

Loco names	Fox Transfers FRH-4518	Water Slide decals
Loco names set	Fox Transfers FRH-4503FP (4515-18)	Water Slide decals

1.22 Paints

Loco mid-green1875	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P725	Enamel
Loco light green 1875-1902	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P726	Enamel
Loco dark green 1885-1912	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P727	Enamel
Loco dark green 1912-1922	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P728	Enamel
Vermilion for buffer beams, inside faces of frames and Jones loco lining	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P729	Enamel
Stroudley loco yellow-ochre	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P730	Enamel
Stroudley loco claret	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P731	Enamel
Stroudley lining yellow	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P732	Enamel
Stroudley loco dark olive	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P733	Enamel
Drummond 1 dark olive	Badger Modelflex "Pullman Green"	Acrylic

2 Coaches

2.1 Complete Kits

D1 Jones 6 wheel coupe ended 1st	Lochgorm Kits HRC16	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D2 Jones 6-wheel First Chariot End (1887)	David Geen Ref. 4mm14	Etched brass kit– former Microrail/Alan Gibson model not currently available

D8 Directors Saloon No.59	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC4	Etched Brass
	Bill Bedford Ref. BCK1111 (Now Mousa Models)	Etched Brass not currently advertised
	247 Developments C281	Etched Brass
D9 Jones 6 wheel luggage	Lochgorm Kits HRC19A	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
	Lochgorm Kits HRC19B – alternative side for rebuild with luggage converted to 1st	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D15 Jones Bogie Tri- composite	Lochgorm Kits HRC18	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D17/D51 Drummond Bogie Composite (1898 panelled)	David Geen Ref. 4mm13	Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit - Currently available as etch only
D19 (Type A) Jones 6- wheel Third	David Geen Ref. 4mm27	Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit - Currently available as etch only
D20 4 wheel 5 compartment 3 rd (Jones)	Lochgorm Kits HRC22	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D21 Jones 6 wheel 3rd	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC10	Etched Brass needs wheels and couplings
D22 Drummond 6- wheel Third (panelled)	David Geen Ref. 4mm30	Etched Brass - Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit – Not currently available
D22 Drummond 6- wheel Third (matchboard)	David Geen Ref. 4mm31	Etched Brass – Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit – Not currently available
D25 4 wheel 5 compartment 3 rd (Jones)	Lochgorm Kits HRC14	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D28 Jones Bogie Lavatory 3 rd	Lochgorm Kits HRC17	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D29 Drummond 48' Full Third Lavatory Noncorridor	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC6	Etched Brass needs wheels and couplings
D30 Jones bogie luggage / 3 rd	Lochgorm Kits HRC15	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D32 4-wheel Passenger	Lochgorm Kits HRC13	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings

Brake Van		
	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK52/89	Etched brass body, sides ends and running gear
D34 Jones 6 wheel Passenger Brake	Lochgorm Kits HRC9	Etched brass needs wheel and couplings
D38 Drummond 6- wheel Passenger Brake Van	David Geen Ref. 4mm15	Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit - Currently available as etch only
D39 4 wheel Mail Van	Lochgorm Kits HRC13	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
D41 Bogie Passenger Full Brake (matchboard)	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK50/89	Etched brass body, sides and ends
D49 4-wheel Covered Carriage Truck	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK77/91	Etched brass body, includes floor solebars and headstocks
Diagram 50 Horsebox	David Geen Ref. 4mm29	Ex Microrail / alan Gibson kit not currently available
D52 Pickering 52' Corridor Luggage Composite (1916)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC1	Etched Brass - Conversion set for later corridor sides available (on request)
D54 Brush 50' Composite (1907)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC8	Etched Brass
D55 Pickering 52' Corridor Composite (1914)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC3	Etched Brass
D56 Hurst Nelson 50' Luggage Composite (1910)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC7	Etched Brass
D57 Pickering 52' Corridor Brake Composite	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC5	Etched Brass
D60 Pickering 50' Corridor Full Third (1909/17)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC2	Etched Brass Conversion set for later corridor sides (On request)
D61 50' Pickering Full 3 rd (1917)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC11 (twin windows)	Etched Brass needs wheels and couplings
	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRC12 (single windows)	Etched Brass needs wheels and couplings

D64 Bogie Passenger Full	247 Developments C280	Etched Brass
Brake (panelled)	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK51/89	Etched brass sides and Ends only
D66 Travelling Post Office	Lochgorm Kits HRC20	Etched brass needs wheels and couplings
	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK31/87	Etched brass sides and ends
	247 Developments –	etched brass kit
Luggage van	Bill Bedford Ref. BCK1110 (Now Mousa Models)	Etched brass body and Underframe Not currently advertised

2.2 Axleboxes

Wood & Carson	Caley Coaches Ref. CF24	Cast brass
patent Iracier		

2.3 Bogies and Underframes

H.R. style 8' 0" Fox bogies with Iracier axleboxes	Lochgorm Kits Ref. B1	Etched brass – compensated. Lost wax axle boxes
	247 Developments Without stepboards C480 With stepboards C480a	Whitemetal - rigid
	Bill Bedford Ref.BBK0801 (Now Mousa Models)	Etched Brass Frames Not currently advertised
H.R. style 8' 0" Fox bogies without Iracier axleboxes	Lochgorm Kits Ref. B2	Etched brass – compensated. Lost wax axle boxes
Underframe for early 4 wheel "rib sided" outside framed stock	Lochgorm Kits HRC21	Underframe only etched brass needs wheels, body and couplings
50' underframes	Bill Bedford Ref. BUK1110 (Now Mousa Models)	Etched brass Not currently advertised
Coach fittings	247 Developments	Wide range cast whitemetal coach fittings
T.P.O. fittings	Peter K/ Kemilway. 2003 Ref. PKD1/92 (short) or PKD2/92 (long)	Traductor apparatus Stevenson Carriages

2.4 Transfers: Carriages and non-passenger Coaching Stock

Crests, Garters	Fox Transfers FRH-4510	waterslide
Namesets	Fox Transfers FRH-4511	waterslide
No's & Thirds	Fox Transfers FRH-4512	waterslide
Coaches	Fox Transfers FRH-4513	waterslide
HRs & numerals	Fox Transfers FRH-4514	waterslide
Pack (1 ea 4510-14)	Fox Transfers FRH-4502FP	waterslide
Meat & Fish	HRS/Modelmaster PCS1	waterslide
Horse & Luggage	HRS/Modelmaster PCS2	waterslide

2.5 Paints

Dark green 1885- 1912	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P727	Enamel
Dark green 1912- 1922	Phoenix Precision Paints Ref. P728	Enamel

3 Wagons

3.1 Complete Kits

Diagram 39 4- wheel 20T Goods Brake Van	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW4	Brass - excluding wheels and couplings
4-wheel Goods Brake Van D26	David Geen Ref. 4mm28	Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit - Currently available as etch only
Diagram 25 6- wheel 11T Goods Brake Van (Rebuilt)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW3	Brass excluding wheels and couplings
6-wheel 20t Goods Brake Van	David Geen Ref. 4mm16 –	Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit – Not currently available
Goods Brake Van (late)	Bill Bedford Ref. BWK1112, (Now Mousa Models)	Part kit – excluding wheels and couplings Not currently advertised
4-plank Open Sheep Wagon	David Geen Ref. 4mm17	Open wagon with staves for sheep. Ex Microrail / Alan Gibson kit - Currently

		available as etch only
Jones Double-deck Sheep Van	Peter K/ Kemilway. Ref. PK53/89	etched brass body – includes solebars and headstocks
Diagram 36 Twin Timber	Wizard 51L Models Ref. hrd036	whitemetal excluding wheels and couplings
Diagram 12 Jones Arch end Fish Truck	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW5	Etched brass excluding wheels and couplings
4-plank Mineral Wagon	Bill Bedford Ref. BWK1155- (Now Mousa Models)	Etched brass – not currently advertised
	Highland Railway Society Mousa Models BWK1101	Resin cast body No Longer Available Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
Diagram 23 Type J Drummond Ballast Wagon	Highland Railway Society	Resin cast body No Longer Available
Diagram 13 Jones Covered Van	Highland Railway Society	Complete kit except wheels and couplings. Resin body etched brass, cast brass and whitemetal components.
D21 Meat Van	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW7	Etched brass excluding wheels and couplings
4 Plank Low	Mousa Models BWK1100	Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
Timber	Mousa Models BWK1102	Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
4 Plank Medium	Mousa Models BWK1103	Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
4 Plank low no doors	Mousa Models BWK1104	Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
Fish – appears to be later version without arched ends	Mousa Models BWK1105	Resin body, etched brass underpinnings needs wheels and couplings. Advertised but will only be produced if enough modellers pay deposit.
Diagram 33 Drummond 16 ton	Private production by a group of modellers – available to	Resin cast body only

Loco Coal	members through Highland Railway Society	
PO Coal Wagon "Marshall Blair Atholl"	Dapol B767	00 Ready to Run 2 different numbers (1 & 2)

3.2 Buffers

Jones	Highland Railway Society	cast white metal
Drummond	Highland Railway Society	cast white metal
Drummond without stops for end doors	Wizard 51L Models	white metal cast
Drummond with stops for end doors	Wizard 51L Models	cast white metal

3.3 Axleboxes

Jones	Highland Railway Society	cast white metal
Drummond	Highland Railway Society	cast white metal

3.4 Brake gear

Jones Single Shoe	Highland Railway Society	Etched Brass
Drummond Single Shoe	Highland Railway Society	Etched Brass
HR brake gear	Bill Bedford Models Ref. CES098 (Now Mousa Models)	Etched brass Not currently advertised

3.5 Wagon plates

12 pairs of assorted numbers	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW1	Etched number plates
10 pairs blank	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HRW6	Etched number plates without numerals
Jones 8 – 10t with	Bill Bedford Models Ref. WNP08	Etched /without number (4 pairs)

3.6 Wagon sheets

as new, smoked,	Exactoscale Ref. WS-H1	Not currently available
or faded		

3.7 Transfers

LMS Scottish pre- group goods	HMRS Sheet 20M HMRS Sheet 20P	Methfix Pressfix
H.R. private owner	Highland Railway Society	Rubdown lettering
Ti.iv. private owner	Trigillatid Natiway Society	Rubuowii lettering
general H.R. Goods Stock	Highland Railway Society / Modelmaster – available from HRS 4GS1	waterslide
loco coal	Highland Railway Society / Modelmaster – available from HRS 4GS2	waterslide
Good brake vans	Highland Railway Society / Modelmaster – available from HRS 4GS3	waterslide
"Illiteracy symbols"	Highland Railway Society / Modelmaster – available from HR400	waterslide

3.8 Paints

Jones-era wagon red	Polly Scale PRR Tuscan Red Ref. 414167 Floquil Tuscan Red Ref.	Acrylic solvent based
	Badger Tuscan Red	Acrylic
Drummond-era wagon brown	Polly Scale Boxcar Red Ref. 414281	Acrylic
	Floquil Boxcar Red Ref. 110074	solvent based
	Badger Dark Tuscan Red	Acrylic

4 Lineside

4.1 Complete Buildings

Arch footbridge kit	Kemilway	No Longer Available
Arch Footbridge Kit n.b. correct 90° lattice	Lochgorm Models HLI 10	Etched brass
Kyle Station Building	York Modelmaking	Laser cut model
LMS era Coaling Tower based on Wick	Ratio kits RO547	Plastic kit
Coal Merchants	Ratio kits RO525	Plastic kit based on Nairn

4.2 Architectural Parts - Station Platform Awnings and Awning Brackets

Aviemore/Kingussie	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 12	Etched set of 8 brackets
Birnam (Plain)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 13	Etched set of 4 brackets
Birnam/Invergordon	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 14	Etched set of 8 brackets
Dingwall	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 15	Etched set of 8 brackets
Strathpeffer (small)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 8A	Etched set of 12 brackets
Strathpeffer (large)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 8B	Etched set of 8 brackets
Valencing	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 16	Etched Brass, 5 x 96mm long
Kyle Station Bracket	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 30	Etched set of 8 brackets
Engine Shed Windows	Lochgorm Kits HLI25	Etched Brass (4 off) plus end window
Engine Shed Doors	Lochgorm Kits HLI26	Etched Brass pair (LH & RH)
Engine Shed Doors	Lochgorm Kits HLI27	Etched Brass pair (LH & RH) plain
Kyle Valance	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 31	4 off 96mm each
Killiecrankie Windows and doors	Lochgorm Kits HLI5	Etched brass

4.3 Signal & Signal Box Components, Point Levers, etc.

45' wooden post	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 3	Etched Brass
-----------------	--------------------------	--------------

26'6" wooden post	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 11	Etched Brass
27' 6" wooden post	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 7	Etched Brass
35' lattice post (GSWR pattern)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 1	Etched Brass
25' wooden post	Model Signal Engineering Ref. S006	Cast White Metal (2)
(MacKenzie & Holland) Signal arms set (5) (home, distant, shunt)	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 4	Etched
lower quadrant set (23)	Model Signal Engineering Ref. S003	Etched
Ladders (MacKenzie & Holland) jig built 30'	Model Signal Engineering Ref. S009	Etched
"Instant" 32'	Model Signal Engineering Ref. S009/3 (simple), S009/4 (finer section), S009/5 (very fine but delicate)	Etched pair
Finials (MacKenzie & Holland)	Model Signal Engineering Ref. SC003	Etched (5)
Lamps (MacKenzie & Holland) Etched large case ribbed vent	Model Signal Engineering Ref. SC008	Etched (5)
Ring brackets (MacKenzie & Holland)	Model Signal Engineering Ref. S0026	Etched set with 1 x 5' single bracket, 2 x 2'6" equal-tee brackets with common trimmers and staging
Point levers	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 17	Etched brass (x3)
Point/Signal balance weight		
Ground disc signal (MacKenzie & Holland) Horizontally rotating target and lamp	Model Signal Engineering Ref. GS003	pair
Signal Box Windows	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 19	Etched brass 2 x 2 (6 off) plus loft window

	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 20	Etched brass 2 x 2 (6 off) plus loft window
	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 21	Etched brass 2 x 2 (6 off) plus loft window
	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 22	Etched brass 2 x 2 (6 off) plus loft window
Manson Tablet Catcher	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI 6	Etched brass. Lineside unit X 5 locos

4.4 Other Lineside

Poster boards	Large, and small B.B. Models Ref. HCPB4004 and HCPB4103	Large, medium & small Highland Architectural Castings
Poster Advertisements	Black and white B.B. Models Ref. HCPB4203	
Water crane (Floor mounting)	Mike's Models Ref. 57	Cast whitemetal kit
Platform Footstools	Lochgorm Kits HLI23	Etched Brass (4 off)
Platform or wall mounted Lamp tops	Lochgorm Kits HLI24	Etched Brass (4 off)
HR/GNoSR Seats	Lochgorm Kits HLI29	Etched Brass (4 off)
Works plates for lattice footbridge - Rose St. Foundry	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI9	Pair etched brass
"Cross the Line by the Bridge Only" signs	Lochgorm Kits Ref. HLI28	Set of 4